



Government Gazette Staatskoerant

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

Vol. 553

Pretoria, 20 July 2011

No. 34469

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes



AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for faxed documents not received due to errors on the fax machine or faxes received which are unclear or incomplete. Please be advised that an "OK" slip, received from a fax machine, will not be accepted as proof that documents were received by the GPW for printing. If documents are faxed to the GPW it will be the sender's responsibility to phone and confirm that the documents were received in good order.

Furthermore the Government Printing Works will also not be held responsible for cancellations and amendments which have not been done on original documents received from clients.

CONTENTS

<i>No.</i>	<i>Page No.</i>	<i>Gazette No.</i>
PROCLAMATIONS		
41		
Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities (33/2004): Notification by President in respect of entities identified by the United Nations Security Council: Section 25 of the Act	3	34469
42	8	34469
do.: do		
43	13	34469
do.: do		

INHOUD

<i>No.</i>	<i>Bladsy No.</i>	<i>Koerant No.</i>
PROKLAMASIES		
41		
Wet op die Beskerming van Konsti- tusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste- en verwante Aktiwiteite (33/2004): Kennis- gewing deur President ten opsigte van entiteite deur Veiligheidsraad van Verenigde Nasies geïdentifiseer: Artikel 25 van die Wet	5	34469
42	10	34469
do.: do		
43	15	34469
do.: do		

PROCLAMATION*by the**President of the Republic of South Africa***No. 41, 2011****NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004**

I, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -

- (a) entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitate the commission of any terrorist and related activity; or
- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng>

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Pretoria on this 6th day of July Two Thousand and Eleven.



PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet



E N MTHETHWA

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

PROKLAMASIE*van die**President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika***No. 41, 2011****KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004**

Hiermee gee ek, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geïdentifiseer is as synde -

- (a) entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisie se Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng>.

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daarvoor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Pretoria op hierdie 6de dag van Julie Tweeduisend-en-elf.



PRESIDENT

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet


E N MTHETHWA

MINISTER VAN DIE KABINET

ANNEXURE A

**SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE APPROVES DELETION
OF TWO ENTRIES FROM CONSOLIDATED LIST**

On 26 May 2011, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the deletion (de-listing) of the two entries specified below from its Consolidated List. The Committee approved these de-listings following its review of the names, as called for in paragraph 26 of resolution 1904 (2009). The assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1904 (2009) therefore no longer apply to the following individuals:

Removed from Al-Qaida individuals Section C

QI.A.131.03. Name: 1: AHMAD 2: FADIL 3: NAZAL 4: AL-KHALAYLEH

Name (original script): أحمد فضيل نزال الخلايلة

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 30 Oct. 1966 b) 20 Oct. 1966 **POB:** a) Al-Zarqaa, Jordan b) Al Zarqa c) Al Zarquaa **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Musab Al-Zarqawi b) Muhannad c) Al-Muhajer d) Garib e) Abou Musaab El Zarquawi f) Ahmed Fad Al Nazzar Khalaylah Said g) Al Zarqawi Abu Musa'ab h) Al Zarqawi Abu Musab i) Al Zarqawi Ahmed Fad Al Nazzar Khalaylah Said Abu Musab j) Alkhalayleh Ahmed k) Azzarkaoui Abou Moussab l) El Zarquawi Abu Musaab m) Zarkaoui Abou Moussaab **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Ahmad b) Abu Ibrahim **Nationality:** na **Passport no.:** Jordanian passport number Z 264958 issued in Al Zarqaa, Jordan, issued on 4 Apr. 1999 **National identification no.:** Jordanian identity card number 1433038, issued in Al Zarqaa, Jordan, issued on 4 Apr. 1999 **Address:** na **Listed on:** 23 Sep. 2003 (amended on 2 Jul. 2007, 18 Jul. 2007, 13 Aug. 2007, 16 May 2011) **Other information:** Former operational leader of Al-Qaida in Iraq (QE.J.115.04). Confirmed to have died in Iraq in June 2006. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 29 Jul. 2010.

QI.M.227.06. Name: 1: MOHAMED 2: MOUMOU 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 30 Jul. 1965 b) 30 Sep. 1965 **POB:** Fez, Morocco **Good quality a.k.a.:** Mohamed Mumu **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Shrayda b) Abu Amina c) Abu Abdallah d) Abou Abderrahman e) Abu Qaswarah f) Abu Sara **Nationality:** a) Moroccan b) Swedish **Passport no.:** Swedish passport number 9817619 expires on 14 Dec. 2009 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Storrretsvagen 92, 7 TR. C/O Drioua, 142 31 Skogas, Sweden b) Jungfruns Gata 413; Postal address Box 3027 13603 Haninge, Sweden c) Dobelnsгатan 97, 7 TR C/O LAMRABET, 113 52 Stockholm, Sweden d) Trodheimsgatan 6, 164 32 Kista, Sweden **Listed on:** 7 Dec. 2006 (amended on 23 Dec. 2008) **Other information:** Reportedly deceased in northern Iraq in Oct. 2008. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 29 Jul. 2010.

The names of individuals and entities removed from the Consolidated List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about de-listing may be found on the Committee's website at <http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/delisting.shtml>.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. This is the tenth update of the List in 2011. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL: <http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

PROCLAMATION*by the**President of the Republic of South Africa***No. 42, 2011****NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004**

I, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -

- (a) an entity who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitates the commission of any terrorist and related activity;
or
- (b) an entity against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng>

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Pretoria on this 6th day of July Two Thousand and Eleven.



PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet



MINISTER OF THE CABINET

PROKLAMASIE

van die

President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika

No. 42, 2011

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRaad VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geïdentifiseer is as synde -

- (a) 'n entiteit wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) 'n entiteit teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisie Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

[http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng.](http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng)

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daarvoor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Pretoria op hierdie 6de dag van Julie Tweeuisend-en-elf.



PRESIDENT

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet



MINISTER VAN DIE KABINET

ANNEXURE A

**SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE
ADDS NAME OF ONE INDIVIDUAL TO ITS CONSOLIDATED LIST**

On 10 May 2011, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the addition of the entry specified below to its Consolidated List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1904 (2009) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

A. Individuals associated with the Taliban

TI.H.151.11. Name: 1: BADRUDDIN 2: HAQQANI 3: na 4: na

Name (original script): بدرالدين حقانى

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** Approximately 1975-1979 **POB:** na **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Atiqullah **Nationality:** na **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Miram Shah, Pakistan **Listed on:** 11 May 2011 **Other information:** Operational commander of the Haqqani Network and member of the Taliban shura in Miram Shah. Has helped lead attacks against targets in southeastern Afghanistan. Son of Jalaluddin Haqqani (TI.H.40.01.). Brother of Sirajuddin Jallaloudine Haqqani (TI.H.144.07.) and Nasiruddin Haqqani (TI.H.146.10.). Nephew of Khalil Ahmed Haqqani (TI.H.150.11.).

In accordance with paragraph 14 of resolution 1904 (2009), the Committee has made accessible on its website the narrative summary of reasons for listing of the above name, at the following URL:

<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/narrative.shtml>.

The Committee's List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and regional organizations. This is the eighth update of the List in 2011. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:

<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

PROCLAMATION*by the**President of the Republic of South Africa***No. 43, 2011****NOTIFICATION BY PRESIDENT IN RESPECT OF ENTITIES IDENTIFIED BY THE UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: SECTION 25 OF THE PROTECTION OF CONSTITUTIONAL DEMOCRACY AGAINST TERRORIST AND RELATED ACTIVITIES ACT, 2004**

I, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President of the Republic of South Africa, hereby, in terms of section 25 of the Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities Act, 2004 (Act No. 33 of 2004), give notice that the Security Council of the United Nations, under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has amended the information reflected in the Annexure in respect of entities which have been identified as being -

- (a) entities who commit, or attempt to commit, any terrorist and related activity or participate in or facilitate the commission of any terrorist and related activity; or

- (b) entities against whom Member States of the United Nations must take the actions specified in the Resolutions of the said Security Council, in order to combat or prevent terrorist and related activities.

This Proclamation and the Annexure thereto, shall also be published on the South African Police Service Internet website:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

The United Nations Security Council regularly updates the consolidated list in respect of additions and deletions. The updated consolidated list and key thereto are electronically available on the following websites on the Internet:

[http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng.](http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng)

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (link to above website)

Future deletions or additions to the lists will be published as and when information to that effect is received from the United Nations Security Council.

Signed at Pretoria on this 6th day of July Two Thousand and Eleven.



PRESIDENT

By Order of the President -in -Cabinet



E N MTHETHWA

MINISTER OF THE CABINET

PROKLAMASIE

van die

President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika

No. 43, 2011

KENNISGEWING DEUR PRESIDENT TEN OPSIGTE VAN ENTITEITE DEUR VEILIGHEIDSRAAD VAN VERENIGDE NASIES GEÏDENTIFISEER: ARTIKEL 25 VAN DIE WET OP DIE BESKERMING VAN KONSTITUSIONELE DEMOKRASIE TEEN TERRORISTE-EN VERWANTE AKTIWITEITE, 2004

Hiermee gee ek, Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma, President van die Republiek van Suid-Afrika, ingevolge artikel 25 van die Wet op die Beskerming van Konstitusionele Demokrasie teen Terroriste-en verwante Aktiwiteite, 2004 (Wet No. 33 van 2004), kennis dat die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies, ingevolge Hoofstuk VII van die Handves van die Verenigde Nasies die inligting soos vervat in die Aanhangsel gewysig het ten opsigte van entiteite wat geïdentifiseer is as synde -

- (a) entiteite wat terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite pleeg of poog om dit te pleeg, of daaraan deelneem of die pleging van terroriste- of verwante aktiwiteite fasiliteer; of
- (b) entiteite teen wie Ledestate van die Verenigde Nasies die stappe moet doen wat in Resolusies van die bedoelde Veiligheidsraad bepaal is, ten einde terroriste- en verwante aktiwiteite te voorkom of te bekamp.

Hierdie Proklamasie, sowel as die Aanhangsel daartoe, moet ook op die Suid-Afrikaanse Polisie se Internet webwerf gepubliseer word:

<http://www.saps.gov.za>

Die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies dateer gereeld die gekonsolideerde lys op ten opsigte van byvoegings en weglatings. Die lys en die sleutel daartoe is beskikbaar op die volgende webwerwe op die Internet:

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng>.

<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/tablelist>

<http://www.saps.gov.za> (skakel met bovermelde webwerwe)

Toekomstige invoegings by of weglatings uit die lys, sal in die *Staatskoerant* gepubliseer word soos en wanneer inligting daarvoor van die Veiligheidsraad van die Verenigde Nasies ontvang word.

Geteken te Pretoria op hierdie 6de dag van Julie Tweeduisend-en-elf.



PRESIDENT

Op las van die President-in-Kabinet



E N MCHETHWA

MINISTER VAN DIE KABINET

ANNEXURE A

**SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE
APPROVES AMENDMENTS TO THREE ENTRIES**

On 20 April 2011, the Committee approved the changes specified with strike-through and underline in the three entries below to its Consolidated List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1904 (2009) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

D. Entities and other groups and undertakings associated with Al-Qaida

QE.G.91.02. Name: GLOBAL RELIEF FOUNDATION (GRF)

A.k.a.: a) Fondation Secours Mondial (FSM) b) Secours mondial de France (SEMONDE) c) Fondation Secours Mondial – Belgique a.s.b.l. d) Fondation Secours Mondial v.z.w. e) FSM f) Stichting Wereldhulp – Belgie, v.z.w. g) Fondation Secours Mondial – Kosova h) Fondation Secours Mondial “World Relief” **F.k.a.:** na **Address:** a) P.O. Box 1406, Bridgeview, Illinois, 60455, United States of America b) 49 rue du Lazaret, 67100 Strasbourg, France c) Vaatjesstraat, 29, 2580 Putte, Belgium d) Rue des Bataves 69, 1040 Etterbeek, Brussels, Belgium e) P.O. Box 6, 1040 Etterbeek 2, Brussels, Belgium f) Rr. Skenderbeu 76, Lagjja Sefa, Gjakova, Kosovo g) Ylli Morina Road, Djakovica, Kosovo h) Rruga e Kavajes, Building No. 3, Apartment No. 61, P.O. Box 2892, Tirana, Albania i) House 267 Street No. 54, Sector F—11/4, Islamabad, Pakistan j) 9935 South 76th Avenue, Unit 1, Bridgeview, Illinois, 60455, United States of America **Listed on:** 22 Oct. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 20 Dec. 2005, 25 Jul. 2006, 24 Mar. 2009, 11 Mar. 2010, 25 Mar. 2010, 28 Apr. 2011) **Other information:** Other Foreign Locations: Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Bangladesh, China, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Georgia, India, Iraq, Jordan, Lebanon, West Bank and Gaza, Sierra Leone, Somalia and Syria. Federal Employer Identification Number (United States of America): 36-3804626. V.A.T. Number: BE 454,419,759. Belgian addresses incorrect: these are the addresses of Putte et Bruxelles de l’association sans but lucratif since 1998. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 21 Jun. 2010.

QE.B.93.02. Name: BENEVOLENCE INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION

A.k.a.: a) Al Bir Al Dawalia b) BIF c) BIF-USA d) Mezhdunarodnyj Blagotvoritel’nyj Fond **F.k.a.:** na **Address:** a) 8820 Mobile Avenue, IA, Oak Lawn, Illinois, 60453, United States of America b) P.O. Box 548, Worth, Illinois, 60482, United States of America c) (Formerly located at) 9838 S. Roberts Road, Suite 1W, Palos Hills, Illinois, 60465, United States of America d) (Formerly located at) 20-24 Branford Place, Suite 705, Newark, New Jersey, 07102, United States of America e) Bashir Safar Ugli 69, Baku, Azerbaijan f) 69 Boshir Safaroglu St., Baku, Azerbaijan g) Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina h) Zenica, Bosnia and Herzegovina i) (Last known address) 3 King Street, South

Waterloo, Ontario, N2J 3Z6, Canada ~~j)~~ (Last known address) P.O. Box 1508 Station 1, Mississauga, Ontario, L4Y 4G2, Canada ~~k)~~ (Last known address) 2465 Cawthra Rd., #203, Mississauga, Ontario, L5A 3P2, Canada ~~l)~~ Ottawa, Canada ~~m)~~ Grozny, Chechnya ~~n)~~ 91 Paihonggou, Lanzhou, Gansu, China ~~o)~~ Hrvatov 30, 41000, Zagreb, Croatia ~~p)~~ Makhachkala, Daghestan ~~q)~~ Duisi, Georgia ~~r)~~ Tbilisi, Georgia ~~s)~~ Nazran, Ingushetia ~~t)~~ Burgemeester Kessensingel 40, Maastricht, Netherlands ~~u)~~ Stichting Benevolence International Nederland (a.k.a. Benevolence International Nederland, a.k.a. BIN), Radeborg 14B, 6228 CV Maastricht, Netherlands. Chamber of commerce, registration: 14063277 ~~v)~~ House 111, First Floor, Street 64, F-10/3, Islamabad, Pakistan ~~w)~~ P.O. Box 1055, Peshawar, Pakistan ~~x)~~ Azovskaya 6, km. 3, off. 401, Moscow, Russia 113149 ~~y)~~ Ulitsa Oktyabr'skaya, dom. 89, Moscow, Russia 127521 ~~z)~~ P.O. Box 1937, Khartoum, Sudan ~~aa)~~ P.O. Box 7600, Jeddah, 21472, Saudi Arabia ~~ab)~~ P.O. Box 10845, Riyadh, 11442 ~~ac)~~ Dushanbe, Tajikistan ~~ad)~~ United Kingdom ~~ae)~~ Afghanistan ~~af)~~ ~~f)~~ Bangladesh ~~ag)~~ ~~g)~~ Gaza Strip ~~ah)~~ Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~ai)~~ ~~h)~~ Yemen **Listed on:** 21 Nov. 2002 (amended on 24 Jan. 2003, 28 Apr. 2011) **Other information:** Employer Identification Number (United States of America): 36-3823186. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Jun. 2010.

QE.B.95.02. Name: BOSANSKA IDEALNA FUTURA

A.k.a.: ~~a)~~ BIF-Bosnia ~~b)~~ Bosnian Ideal Future **F.k.a.:** na **Address:** ~~a)~~ 12 Salke Lagumdzije Street, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~b)~~ 16 Hakije Mazica Street, 72000 Zenica, Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~c)~~ Sehidska Street, Breza, Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~d)~~ 1 Kanal Street, 72000 Zenica, Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~e)~~ 35 Hamze Celenke Street, Ilidza, Zenica, Bosnia and Herzegovina ~~na~~ **Listed on:** 21 Nov. 2002 (amended on 24 Mar. 2009, 28 Apr. 2011) **Other information:** Bosanska Idealna Futura was officially registered in Bosnia and Herzegovina as an association and humanitarian organization under registry number 59. It was the legal successor of the Bosnia and Herzegovina offices of Benevolence International Foundation (listed under permanent reference number QE.B.93.02.), doing business as BECF Charitable Educational Center, Benevolence Educational Center. Bosanska Idealna Futura was no longer in existence as at Dec. 2008. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 22 Jun. 2010.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. This is the sixth update of the List in 2011. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

ANNEXURE B

**SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE
APPROVES
AMENDMENTS TO ONE ENTRY ON ITS CONSOLIDATED LIST**

On 4 May 2011, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the changes specified with strike-through and underline in the entry below to its Consolidated List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1904 (2009) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

C. Individuals associated with Al-Qaida

QI.B.8.01. Name: 1: USAMA 2: MUHAMMED 3: AWAD 4: BIN LADEN

Name (original script): أسامة محمد عوض بن لادن

Title: a) Shaykh b) Hajj **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 30 Jul. 1957 b) 28 Jul. 1957

c) 10 Mar. 1957 d) 1 Jan. 1957 e) 1956 f) 1957 **POB:** a) Jeddah, Saudi

Arabia b) Yemen **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Usama Bin Laden b) Usama Bin

Muhammed Bin Awad, Osama Bin Laden c) Ben Laden Osama d) Ben Laden

Ossama e) Ben Laden Usama f) Bin Laden Osama Mohamed Awdh g) Bin

Laden Usamah Bin Muhammad h) Shaykh Usama Bin Ladin i) Usamah Bin

Muhammad Bin Ladin j) Usama bin Ladin k) Osama bin Ladin l) Osama bin

Muhammad bin Awad bin Ladin m) Usama bin Muhammad bin Awad bin Ladin

Low quality a.k.a.: a) Abu Abdallah Abd Al-Hakim b) Al Qaqa **Nationality:** na

Passport no.: na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 25

Jan. 2001 (amended on 2 Jul. 2007, 16 Dec. 2010, 4 May 2011) **Other**

information: Saudi citizenship withdrawn, Afghan nationality given by the

Taliban regime. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was

concluded on 21 Jun. 2010. Confirmed to have died in Pakistan in May 2011.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. This is the seventh update of the List in 2011. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

Printed by and obtainable from the Government Printer, Bosman Street, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001
Publications: Tel: (012) 334-4508, 334-4509, 334-4510
Advertisements: Tel: (012) 334-4673, 334-4674, 334-4504
Subscriptions: Tel: (012) 334-4735, 334-4736, 334-4737
Cape Town Branch: Tel: (021) 465-7531

Gedruk deur en verkrygbaar by die Staatsdrukker, Bosmanstraat, Privaatsak X85, Pretoria, 0001
Publikasies: Tel: (012) 334-4508, 334-4509, 334-4510
Advertensies: Tel: (012) 334-4673, 334-4674, 334-4504
Subskripsies: Tel: (012) 334-4735, 334-4736, 334-4737
Kaapstad-tak: Tel: (021) 465-7531